

Officer Meeting

10/14/09

Social (Rob)

- ALPS (Sunday, Oct. 18)-currently 5 people are signed up, major concern is to get enough people to come, send an email with a link to pictures from last year
- SWE Formal (Friday, Oct. 23rd) – no couples discount anymore, all you can drink
- Laser Tag (Nov. 2) – need to have money by Wed. Oct. 21st

Industry/Research

- Tomotherapy (Oct. 26th)
- Mayo trip – 4 signed up on website, need a driver
- Nov. 4 – general meeting speaker confirmed from Tapemark
- Still haven't heard from Nov. 18th speaker

CRUISE (Hallie)

- Amits lab and TRACE center labs are willing to present
- Professor Masters in Nov.
- Advising Night – still putting together advising sessions

Outreach (Tasha)

- Need to increase science Olympiad attendance
- Trick or treat for cans is coming up

Treasurer (Val)

- Pizza Sales – ordering more pizzas than last year and selling out quickly, pizza hut is not on the approved pizza sale list
- With polygon funding and BMES chapter fund, will reduce cost of conference, need to get all the expenses
- Community Day Sale – Oct. 25 (4-6), Nov. 7 (6-8), Nov. 8 (4-6)

President (Mike)

- Meeting with Tompkins – talked about faculty-student involvement, faculty are definitely interested, maybe a BMES talent show, maybe a picnic
- Broke 100 for event attendance!
- T-shirt ideas – “Wrecking the Curve” with distribution graphs on them

Webmaster (Matt)

- Time slots event handling is done

- Temporarily coded up to automatically pop up desktop e-mail with all the e-mail addresses populated, will make code to generate text to copy and paste into web version of e-mail
- Want to open calendar to all officers to make their own events, please have events up on website 2 weeks in advance

Secretary (Lindsey)

- Speaker – maybe get a company to talk about something interesting, not to talk about their company (Epic), Wisconsin Institute of Discovery is opening
- Still have bonfire stuff – maybe Oct. 22

Communications (Adam)

- “This week in COE” events – going to add BMES meetings

VP (Jeremy)

- Office hours have been confirmed – if you can’t make it just swap with someone else, will send out an e-mail to remind you
- Conference – got a lot of new ideas

Industry Relations (Ben)

- Contacts with Princeton Review
- Will hand first company speaker resume booklet

Andrew – Polygon Rep

- Ideas for redesign of Wendt